
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

• 
SC) (FBI) 

(SC) (FBI) 
7 AM 

Missing or Late 

• 

Please copy and file/upload this message to 800H-SC-C41452. 

From 4 	 l(SC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 201.1  7:54 AM 
To 	 I (SC) (FBI)  
SuCect: RE: Missing or Late) 

Done! 

From 	 I (SC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 11,  2011 7:19 AM  
To 	 I(SC)  (FBI); 	  (SC) (FBI); I 
Cc 	 VC) (FBI)I1 	 rd, (FBI) 	 
(SC (,,,i), 	 tSC1(FBI 1  
Subject: Missing or Latel 	  
Importance: High 

'Attached below are 
on four of them. 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 06-08-2011 BY 65179/DMH/BAWSTP/Ills 

b6 
Sb7C 
b7E • 

I(SC) (FBI) 
iSCXFBI) 

b6 
b7C 

acramento was deficint 

We will probably see such 	 In a recurring basis for other types ofl 	 ris well. 

Please follow up on the required reviews; I think we got out of jail free this time, but may not be so lucky the next. 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Please open, close, and clear the leads to me (`read and clear'). Thanks. 

UPL DED 
1 

ACLURM008230

r--

I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

-~SC) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 06-08-2011 BY 6S179/DMH/BAlJ/STP/bls Subject: : MIssing or Late L..-____ ....I 

Ple<lse copy and file/upload this message to 80~H-SC-C41452. 

From~ tsc} (FBI) 
Sent: Frid:~, March 11, 2011 7:54 AM 
To~ _ I eSC) (FBI) 
Su6ject: : Missing or Lat~L.. _____ "" 

Done! 

_____ :l(SC} (FBU: I IeSC) (FBI) ....-------. 
.L::=~-~[SC) (FBI)JI"'''''-'-'-----........,tSC}(FBI)L...1 ___ --....I 

~==~~r_~~~ 

~1tached below areLI ______________________ ......J~acramento was defici~nt 
on four of them. 

W .. will probably see SUC~L.. ___ ......_---.... ~n a recurring basis for other types o~ ... ___ ---,~s well. 

?!r;>ase follow up on the required reviews; I think we got out of jail free this time, but may not be so lucky the next. 

D Please open, close, and clear the leads to me ('read and clear). Thanks. 

I 

UPLOADED 
1 

b6 
b7C 
b7E' 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 
b7E 
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